EXHIBIT __%

Edwards
LeKelcey

7300 N. Kendall Drive, Suite 400
Miami, Florida 33156

Voice 305.279.2298
Fax 305.279.5812
www.ekcorp.com

June 5, 2008

Mr. Pierre N. Dougniaux, Project Manager 11
School Board of Broward County

lacilities & Construction Management

1700 SW 14th Court

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33312

RE: RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD
HOR1ZON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL,
NEW FIRE SPRINKLER PROJECT SYSTEM- SBBC PROJECT NO. 253170402
ADA RESTROOM RENOVATION SBBC PrROJECT NO. 253182504

Dear Mr. Dougniaux,
The consultant has analyzed the bid packages received May 27, 2008 and per the bid opening meeting with the
School Board of Broward County on June 3, 2008, we recommend the aforementioned project be awarded to SA

Consultants, LLC for the total base bid price of Five Hundred Seventy- Nine Thousand Dollars ($579,000.00), with
a total contract time of 160 calendar days.

We have reviewed the bids for the project referenced above and the prices appear fair and reasonable and are within
standard market rates for the type of work being performed.

Should you have any questions or need additional information do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
lidwards and Kelcey

Kevin Regalado, AIA
Director of Architecture

Copy:  Thalia West, SBBC Contracts & Compliances
File



